# **CREC** Westside ROSC Council

Supporting a Diverse Chicago West Side Community

# Westside ROSC Council RESOURCE GUIDE FY25

Westside ROSC Council | ChicagoRecovery.org | ChicagoCRCC@gmail.com | 773.417.2045

## **Contents**

### **Area Hotlines**

- Basic Needs
- Emergency Services
- Educational Services
- Medical Assistance
- Recreation
- Employment and Training
- Young Adult Parenting Services
- Government Offices
- Financial Empowerment

## **Area Hotlines**

Illinois Helpline for Opioids & Other Substances: 833-234-6343

Text HELP to 833234

National Runaway Safe Line: 800-786-2929

Illinois Warm Line: 866-359-7953

Mon-Sat 8a-8p

**National Suicide Prevention Lifeline: 988** 

Trans Lifeline: 877-565-8860

NAMI Helpline: (mental health support line) 833-626-4244

Crisis Text Line: text 741741

MAR NOW (24/7 Hotline):

833-234-6343

Connects you to a provider for opioid use disorder treatment. Suboxone, Methadone same day.

**Chicago Domestic Violence Hotline: 877-863-6338** 

24 hours /7 days /365 days

**Arrest Hotline Cook County Public Defender: 844-817-4448** 

Call for a free attorney. 24 hours /7 days /365 days

#### Chicago 311

Find information, request non-emergency services, or report non-emergency issues.

## **00** Basic Needs

#### Soup Kitchen

Name: Franciscan Outreach Association

Address: 200 S Sacramento Blvd. Chicago IL 60612

Phone: 773 533-4595

Website: FRANOUT REACH.Org

Services: Soup Kitchen Food Pantry/Transitional Housing to permanent housing

**Hours Vary** 

Name: A Just Harvest

Address: 7649 N Paulina Street. Chicago ILL

Phone:773 262-2297 Website: ajustharvest.org

Services: Soup Kitchen Food Pantry.

**Hours Vary** 



Name: Greater Chicago Food Dispensary Address: 4100 W Ann Lurie Pl. Chicago ILL

Phone: 773 247-3663

Website: chicagosfoodbank.org

Services: Food Pantry/ Job Trainings / Benefits Outreach

**Hours Vary** 

Name: Marillac House Food Pantry Address: 2859 W Jackson. Chicago ILL

Phone:773 584-3244

Website: marillacstvincent.org

**Hours Vary** 

#### **Clothing Giveaway**

Name: Salvation Army

Address: 4052 W. Grand Ave Chicago, IL 60651

Phone: 800-728-7825

Website: WWW.Salvation Army.org

Services: Soup Kitchen, Clothing Store for Donations. Transitional housing center to supportive Housing

Hours: 10:00 AM- 6:00 PM

Name: Sarah's Circle

Address: 4838 N Sheridan Rd. Chicago IL 60640

Phone:773 728- 1014 Website: sarahs-circle.org

Services: Provides a full continuum of services for women, including housing, life necessities, and supportive

services, to help them permanently end their homeless, clothing...etc

Hours: 9am-5pm

Name: Goodwill Store and Donation Center

Address:1201 W Washington Blvd. Chicago IL 60607

Phone:312 563-1187

Services: Clothing store for donations. clothing at a discounted price.

# **01** Emergency Services

#### **District Offices**

Name: District 1 Headquarters Chicago Fire Department

Address: 55 W Illinois St. 60654

Phone: (312) 744-5742

Website: Chicagoareafire.com Services: Community outreach

Hours: 24-hour service

Name: Chicago Department of Public Health

Address: 4909 W Division St. 60651

Phone: (312) 746-4797 Website: www.chicago.gov Services: Community outreach Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-4pm



Name: Chicago Police Dept – 15<sup>th</sup> District Address: 5701 W Madison St. 60644

Phone: (312) 743-1440

Website: home.chicagopolice.org Services: Community outreach

Hours: 24-hour service

Name: Chicago Police Dept – 11<sup>th</sup> District Address: 3151 W Harrison St. 60612

Phone: (312) 746-8386

Website: home.chicagopolice.org Services: Community outreach

Hours: 24-hour service

Name: Chicago Police Dept – 10<sup>th</sup> District Address: 3315 W Ogden Ave. 60623

Phone: (312) 747-7511

Website: home.chicagopolice.org Services: Community outreach

Hours: 24-hour service

# **02** Educational Services

#### **High Schools**

Name: Frederick Douglass Academy High School

Address: 543 N Waller Ave, 60644

Phone: (773) 534-6176

Website: Douglassacademy.org

Services: Hours: Vary

Name: North Grand High School

Address: 4338 W Wabansia Ave, 60639

Phone: (773) 534-8520

Website: Douglassacademy.org

Services: Hours: Vary

Name: Orr Academy High School

Address: 730 N Pulaski Road. Chicago IL 60624

Phone: 773 534-6500

Services: School courses, tech.

Hours: 7:45-2:30pm

Name: Chicago Academy High School

Address: 3400 N Austin, 60634

Phone: (773) 534-0146

Website: Chicagoacademyhs.org Services: College advanced courses



Hours: 8am-7pm

Name: Holy Trinity High School Address: 1443 W Division St. 60642

Phone: (773) 278-4212 Website: holytrinity-hs.org

Services: College courses, Sports, Clubs, Academic

Hours: 7am-6pm

#### Middle Schools

Name: Polaris Charter Academy

Address: 620 N Sawyer St. Chicago IL 60624

Phone: 773 534-0820

Website: www. pcachicago.org

Services: Career Building, College and High school courses

Hours: 7:45-2:30pm

Name: Spencer Technology Academy

Address: 214 N Lavergne Ave. Chicago IL 60644

Phone: 773 534-6150

Services: School courses, tech.

Hours: 7:45-2:30pm

Name: Morton School of Excellence Address: 431 N Troy St. Chicago IL 60612

Phone: 773 534-6791

Services: School courses, tech.

Hours: 7:45-2:30pm

Name: William H. Brown School of Technology Address: 54 N Hermitage Ave. Chicago IL 60612

Phone: 773 534-7250

Services: School courses, tech.

Hours: 7:45-2:30pm

Name: Noble Elementary School

Address: 4127 W Hirsch St. Chicago IL 60651

Phone: 773 534-4365

Services: School courses, tech.

Hours: 7:45-2:30pm

Name: Cameron Elementary School

Address: 1234 W Monticello Ave. Chicago IL 60651

Phone: 773 534-4290

Services: School courses, tech.

Hours: 7:45-2:30pm

Name: Ella Flagg Young School

Address: 1434 N Parkside St. Chicago IL 60651

Phone: 773 534-6200

Services: School courses, tech.

Hours: 7:45-2:30pm

Name: Ericson Elementary Scholastic School Address: W 3600 W 5<sup>th</sup> St. Chicago IL 60624

Phone: 773 534-6660

Services: School courses, tech.

Hours: 7:45-2:30pm

Name: West Park Elementary Academy

Address: 1425 W North Tripp Ave. Chicago IL 60651

Phone: 773 534-4940

Services: School courses, tech.

Hours: 7:45-2:30pm

Name: Henry H. Nash Elementary School Address: 4837 W Erie St. Chicago IL 60644

Phone: 773 534-4365

Services: School courses, tech.

Hours: 7:45-2:30pm

Name: Kellman Corporate Community School Address: 3030 W Arthington Ave. Chicago IL 60612

Phone: 773 534-6602

Services: School courses, tech.

Hours: 7:45-2:30pm

Name: Howe School of Excellence

Address: 720 N Lorel Ave. Chicago IL 60644

Phone: 773 534-6060

Services: School courses, tech.

Hours: 7:45-2:30pm

Name: Kellman Corporate Community School Address: 3030 W Arthington Ave. Chicago IL 60612

Phone: 773 534-6602

Services: School courses, tech.

Hours: 7:45-2:30pm

Name: Northwest Middle School Address: 5252 W Palmer St. 60639

Phone: (773) 534-3250 Website: northwest.cps.edu

Services: High school courses, Sports, Various Clubs

Hours: 8am-6pm

Name: Madero Middle School Address: 3202 W 28<sup>th</sup> St. 60623

Phone: (773) 535-4466 Website: schoolinfo.cps.edu

Services: JROTC, Community school, Creative, Health and Wellness, Life and Leadership, Parent and Community,

Scholastic, Sports and Fitness.

Hours: 8am-5:30pm

Name: Intrinsic Schools

Address:4540 W Belmont Ave. Chicago IL 60641



Phone: 708 887-2735

Website: intrinsicschools.org

Services: Career Building, College and High school courses

Hours: 7:45-4pm

#### Special Education

Name: Department of Special Education Address: 1040 W Harrison St. 60607

Phone: (312) 996-5650 Website: education.uic.edu

Services: Outreach Services Program

Hours: 7am-6pm

Name: Special Learning

Address: 500 N Michigan Ave #300, 60611

Phone: (312) 436-0237

Website: www.special-learning.com

Services: Virtual Services, BCBA, Professionals, Educators, Speech Professionals, Social Workers, Occupational Therapists.

Hours: Vary

#### **Community Colleges**

Name: Malcolm X College

Address: 1900 W Jackson Blvd., 60612

Phone: (312) 850-7000 Website: www.ccc.edu Services: Human Services

Hours: Vary

Name: Harold Washington College

Address: 30 E Lake Street Phone: (3120 553-5600 Website: www.ccc.edu Services: Human Services

Hours: Vary

Name: Wilbur Wright Community College

Address: 4300 N Narragansett Ave

Phone:773 777-7900

Website: <a href="www.ccc.edu/colleges/wright">www.ccc.edu/colleges/wright</a> Services; Degree services, Human services.

#### **Tutoring**

Name: Ivy League Tutoring

Address: 7134 S Jeffery Blvd.60649

Phone: (773) 752-2222

Website: www.ivyleaguetutoringchicago.com

Services: Mathematics, English, Foreign Languages, and Sciences.

Hours: 8am-10pm. Hours may differ

Name: Sylvan Learning of Chicago Address: 1609 S Halsted St. 60608

Phone: (312) 283-3969

Website: locations.sylvanlearning.com

Services: Special offers

Hours: Appointments, closes at 8pm

Name: Cluster Tutoring Services

Address:118 N Central Ave Chicago IL 60644

Phone:773 378-5530

Website: clustertutoring.org

Services: Tutoring for every Subject and for all ages.

Hours: M,T,Thu, 6:30am-8Pm

#### **After School Programs**

Name: After School Matters

Address: 3435 N Cicero Ave, 60641

Phone: (773) 628-1316

Website: www.afterschoolmatters.org

Services: Arts, Communications, Science, Sports, and Technology

Hours: 8am-8pm

Name: iCook After School

Address: Virtual

Phone: (773) 900-7074

Website: icookafterschool.com

Services: Cooking Hours: 8am-5pm

#### Homework Hotline

Name: Chicago Public Schools Homework Hotline

Address: 454 N Columbus Dr, 60611

Phone: (312) 645-5555 Website: NBC Tower

Services: Homework assistance

Hours: Vary

#### **Young Adult Literacy**

Name: Literacy Chicago

Address: 641 W Lake St #200, 60661

Phone: (312) 870-1100

Website: www.literacychicago.org

Services: Literacy Programs, Adult Basic Education, GED Preparation, ESL, Citizenship, and Digital Literacy.

Hours: 8am-5pm

Name: Chicago Citywide Literacy Coalition

Address: 641 W Lake St. 60661

Phone: (312) 259-3023

Website: www.chicagocitywide.org

Services: Literacy programs

**Hours: Appointments** 

#### **Computer Lab**

Name: Launchpad Lab

Address: 220 W Huron St. 60654

Phone: (312) 888-9651 Website: launchpadlab.com



Services: Free Discovery Call, Blueprinting Workshop, Software Delivery, Maintenance & Support

Hours: 9am-6pm

Name: Sunnyside Computer Lab Address: 847 W Sunnyside Ave. 60640

Phone: (773) 334-5003

Website: NA

Services: Tutoring, mentoring

Hours: 8am-6pm

#### College for Kids

Name: Kids College

Address: 5148 N Kedzie Ave, 60625

Phone: (773) 245-6319

Website: www.kidscollege.info

Services: Leadership training, High school applications

Hours: 8am-4pm

# **03** Medical Assistance

#### **Hospitals**

Name: St. Bernard

Address: 326 W. 64 Street Chicago, IL 60621

Phone: 773-962-3900 Website: WWW.STBH.ORG

Services: Ambulatory Care Center, Your community Health Care, Lab Services, Women's wellness clinic

Hours: Open 24 Hours

Name: INGALLS

Address: 5500 South Wood Harvey IL, 60426

Phone:708-915-5290 Website: INGALLS.Org

Services: Service General public and Specialty Medicine

Hours: Vary According to Department

Name: Saint Anthony Hospital

Address: 2826 W. Cermak Avenue. Chicago, IL 60623

Phone: 773-523-5079

Website: www.sahchicago.org

Services: Ambulatory Care Center, Your community Health Care, Lab Services, Women's wellness clinic

Hours: Open 24 Hours

Name: Loretto Hospital

Address: 645 W. Central Ave, Chicago, IL 60644

Phone: 773-854-5672

Website:

Services: Substance abuse, community health care, lab services, women's wellness clinic.

Hours: Open 24 Hours

Name: Mount Sinai Hospital

Address: 1500 S. Fairfield Avenue. Chicago, IL 60608

Phone: 773-257-5066 Website: www.sinai.org

Services: Ambulatory Care Center, Your community Health Care, Lab Services, Women's wellness clinic

Hours: Open 24 Hours

Name: Rush Hospital Address: 520 S. Maple Ave Oak Park, ILL 60304 Phone:708-660-6000 Website: WWW.Rush.EDU

Services: provides medical help for Minor Illnesses, Chronic disease, General Complaints and everyday Health concerns

Hours: M-F Hours and Times Vary

Name: Oak Street Health Clinic Address: 3433 W. Madison Street

Phone: 773-897-0892

Website: OakstreetHealth.com

Services: Transportation, Insurance plans Primary care and Physicians

Hours: Mon Thu Fri 8 Am – 6 Pm

Name: Presence / Saints Mary and Elizabeth Medical Center

Address: 1127 W. Oakley Blvd. Chicago, IL 60622

Phone: 312-770-2391 Website: WWW.STBH.ORG

Services: Ambulatory Care Center, Your community Health Care, Lab Services, Women's wellness clinic

Hours: Open 24 Hours

Name: Erie Family Health Clinic

Address: 2750 W. North Ave. Chicago, IL 60647

Phone: 312-432-7499

Website: OakstreetHealth.com

Services: Transportation, Insurance plan Primary care and Physicians

Hours: Mon Thu Fri 8 Am - 6 Pm

Name: PCC Austin Family Health Center

Address: 5425 W. Lake Street St. Chicago, IL 60644

Phone: 773-378-3347

Website: www.pccwellness.org

Services: Your community Health Care, Lab Services, Women's Wellness Clinic

Hours: Monday thru Thursday 8:00am-8:00pm. / Friday -8:00am-5pm /Saturday-8:00am-12:pm.

Name: Community Health Clinic

Address: 2611 W. Chicago Ave. Chicago ILL 60622

Phone: 773-395-990

Website: WWW. CommunityHealth.org

Services: Clinic Doctors, Nurses, Pharmacy, Labs. Provides Uninsured medical care.

#### **Mental Health**

Name: Haymarket Center

Address: 932 W. Washington Chicago, ILL 60607

Phone: 312-226-7984

Website: HCenter.ORG

Services: Admission case Management: Assessments, Criminal Justice Programs, Detox, Recovery homes, Outpatient

Programs, Self-help groups,

Hours: 24 Hours

Name: Bobby E. Wright Comprehensive Behavioral Health Center

Address: 9 Kedzie Ave, ILL 60612

Phone: 773-722-7900

Website:

Services: Therapy Comprehensive Assessment Therapy Comprehension assessment and screening.

Name: Hartgrove Behavior Health System Address: 5730 W. Roosevelt Road, ILL 60644

Phone: 773-413-1700

Website: www.Hartgrovehospital.com

Services: Therapy Comprehensive Assessment Therapy Comprehension assessment and screening.

Name: RUSH University Medical Center Address: 1645 W. Jackson Blvd., ILL 60612

Phone: 847-521-9377

Website:

Services: Therapy Comprehensive Assessment Therapy Comprehension assessment and screening.

Name: Garfield Park Behavioral Hospital Address: 520 North Ridgeway Ave, ILL 60624

Phone: 773-265-3700

Website: www.garfieldparkhospital.com

Services: Therapy Comprehensive Assessment Therapy Comprehension assessment and screening.

Name: Chicago Psychological Health Community Counseling Center

Address: 2451 N. Lincoln Ave. Chicago, ILL 60614

Phone: 773-469-6675 Website: CHICAGOPHC.Com

Services: Therapy Comprehensive Assessment Therapy Comprehension assessment and screening.

#### **Substance Abuse Aid**

Name: Gateway Found Alcohol Drug Treatment center

Address: 415 N. Dearborn St. Chicago IL 60654

Phone: 877-352-9566

Website: Gateway Foundation.Org

Services: Addiction Treatment Programs, Trauma Therapy. DUI program, Trauma Therapy Programs. Intensive

Outpatient program

Hour: Mon Thu Fri 24 hours

Name: Healthcare Alternative Systems, Inc

Address: 4734 W. Chicago Avenue, Chicago IL 60651

Phone: 312-948-0200

Website: Gateway Foundation. Org

Services: Addiction Treatment Programs, Trauma Therapy. DUI program, Trauma Therapy Programs. Intensive

Outpatient program

Hour: Mon Thu Fri 6:00am-10:00pm

Name: Habilitative Systems Inc.

Address: 415 S. Kilpatrick Ave. Chicago IL 60644

Phone: 773-417-8848

Website: www.habilitative.org

Services: Addiction Treatment Programs, Trauma Therapy. DUI program, Trauma Therapy Programs. Intensive

Outpatient program

Hour:

Name: Life Changing Community Outreach Inc. Address: 5902 W North Ave, Chicago IL 60639

Phone: 312-468-4723 Website: Icco2013.org

Services: Addiction Treatment Programs, Trauma Therapy. DUI program, Trauma Therapy Programs. Intensive

Outpatient program

Hour: Mon Thu Fri 9am-6pm.

Name: Chicago Recovery Alliance

Address: 3110 W. Taylor St. Chicago IL 60612

Phone: 773-490-2668

Website: anypositive change.org

Services: Addiction Treatment Programs, Trauma Therapy, Trauma Therapy Programs. Intensive Outpatient program

Hour: Mon Thu Fri 24 hours

Name: Sobriety Institute

Address: 680 N. Lake Shore Dr. Chicago, IL 60604

Phone: 312-588-6775

Website: Sobriety Institute.com

Service: Outpatient therapy, Addiction therapy, Clinical approach to Alcohol and Drugs

Hours: 24hours

#### **Dentistry**

Name: University of Illinois at Chicago of Dentistry Address: 801 S Paulina Street. Chicago, IL 60612

Phone: 312-996-7555

Website: Dentistry.UIC EDU/ Patient

Services: General Dentistry, Cosmetic Dentistry, Dental Implants

Hours: Mon-Fri 8Am to 4Pm

Name: Oak Park Dental Group

Address: 7034 W North Ave, Oak Park IL 60707

Phone: 773-889-9100 Website: DentalWorks.Com

Services: General Dentistry, Cosmetic Dentistry, Orthodontics Care, Dental Implants.

Hours: Mon 9Am-4Pm Friday 9Am-4Pm

Name: Dental Works

Address: 7235 Madison St, Forest Park IL 60130

Phone: 708-554-7370 Website: DentalWorks.Com

Services: General Dentistry, Cosmetic Dentistry, Orthodontics Care, Dental Implants.

Hours: Mon 9Am-4Pm Friday 9Am-4Pm

#### Health

Name: Farmers Insurance

Address: 3025 N. Western Ave Chicago, IL 60618

Phone: 7763-935-3990 Website: Agent.Farmer.Com

Services: Agent in Chicago insurance and financial services. Help customers identify the insurance Coverage. Auto,

Home, Life, Renters

Name: Substance Abuse Aid

Address: 680 N. Lake Shore Dr. Chicago, IL 60604

Phone: 312-588-6775

Website: Sobriety Institute.com

Services: Outpatient, Addiction therapy, Clinical approach to alcohol and drugs

Hours: 24/7 Hours.

## **04** Recreation

#### **Park Districts**

Name: Homan Square Park

Address: 3559 W Arthington St. Chicago IL, 60624

Phone: (312) 746-6650

Website: Chicagoparkdistrict.com

Services: Early Childhood Online Programs, Youth Online Programs, Teen Online Programs, Adult Online Programs,

Senior Online Programs Hours: 8am-11pm

Name: Harrison Park

Address: 1824 S Wood St. 60608

Phone: (312) 746-5491

Website: Chicagoparkdistrict.com

Services: Early Childhood Online Programs, Youth Online Programs, Teen Online Programs, Adult Online Programs,

Senior Online Programs Hours: 8am-11pm

#### **Summer Camps**

Name: Magical Minds Studio Address: 110 Madison St, 60302

Phone: (773) 948-7934

Website: magicalmindsstudio.com

Services: Remote learning/ After School Workshop, Passport 2 Preschool, Magical Beginnings

Hours: 8am-6:30pm

Name: BLUID, Inc.

Address: 5100 W Harrison Street, 60644

Phone: (773) 227-2880 Website: buildchicago.org

Name: MPA Summer Camp Address: 2153 W 111<sup>th</sup> St, 60643

Phone: (773) 881-6700

Website: mpasummercamp.org

Services: Jr. Day Camp, Online courses, Sports camp, Games & Video games, After & Before care

Hours: 8am-6pm

#### Open Gym

Name: Wicker Park Athletic Club Address: 1635 W Division St. 60622

Phone: (312) 850-4668

Website: Chicagoathleticclubs.com

Services: Personal training, Triathlon club, CAC online training, Kids swim lessons, small group training, Adult swim

lessons

Hours: 8am-9pm

Name: Kelly Hall YMCA

Address: 824 N Hamlin Ave, 60651

Phone: (773) 886-1220

Website: www.ymcachgo.org

Services: Recreational programs & services for all ages.

Hours: 8am-9pm

Name: UCAN / Nichols Center

Address: 3605 W Filmore Ave, 60624

Phone: (773) 588--0180

Website: www.ucanchicago.org

Services: Recreational programs & services for all ages.

Hours: 8am-9pm

Name: Peace Center

Address: 5022 W Madison Ave, 60644

Phone: (773) 261-5330

Website: www.thepeacecorner.org

Services: Recreational programs & services for all ages.

Hours: 8am-8pm

Name: YMCA

Address: 501 N Central AVE, 60644

Phone: (773) 287-9120

Website: NA

Services: Recreational programs & services for all ages.

Hours: 8am-6pm

#### Basketball

Name: Huffman Basketball Kids Chicago Address: 2343 S Throop St, 60608

Phone: (810) 333-3881 Website: trevorhuffman.com

Services: Basketball workouts and training

Hours: Vary

Name: Chicago Apes Elite Basketball Address: 3660 W 23<sup>rd</sup> St. 60623

Phone: (773) 968-2934

Website: apeselite-basketball.ueniweb.com

Services: Basketball training

Hours: Vary

#### Baseball

Name: Boys and girls club

Address: 2950 W Washington Blvd, 60612

Phone: (773) 696-9715 Website: bgcc.org

Services: Summer camp, tutoring, science club, swimming lessons, open gym.

Hours: vary

Name: Union League Club One Address: 2157 W 19<sup>th</sup> St. 60608

Phone: (312) 777-3222 Website: ulbgc.org

Services: Basketball, Baseball, Football, Ballet, Swimming, Arts & crafts

Hours: 7:30am-3:30pm

#### **Football**

Name: Chicago Bears Youth Football Address: 213 N Morgan St. 60607

Phone: (312) 226-7776

Website: NA

Services: Football training for youth

Hours: Vary

Name: Chicago KICS Football Club Address: 2008 S Prairie Ave, 60616

Phone: (312) 650-9342 Website: kicsfc.com Services: football classes Hours: 10am-4pm

#### **Boxing**

Name: TITLE Boxing Club Chicago West Loop

Address: 313 S Peoria St. 60607

Phone: (312) 243-3130 Website: titleboxingclub.com

Services: workouts Hours: 8am-8pm

Name: Chicago Youth Boxing Club Address: 2300 S Millard Ave, 60623

Phone: (773) 521-9555

Website: chicagoyouthboxingclub.org

Name: Windy City Boxing

Address: 2150 S Canalport Ave, 60608

Phone: (312) 626-9464

Website: windycityboxing.com

Services: boxing classes, personal training

Hours: 8am-8pm

#### **Big Brothers and Big Sisters**

Name: Big Brothers Big Sisters

Address: 338 Ashland Ave, 60305

Phone: (708) 488-8893 Website: bbbschgo.org Services: Mentor

Hours: Vary

Name: Big Brothers Big Sisters Address: 560 W Lake St. 60661

Phone: (312) 207-5600 Website: bbbschgo.org Services: Mentor

Hours: 9am-5pm

# **05** Employment and Training

Name: Austin Coming Together

Address: 5049 W Harrison St, Chicago IL 60644

Phone:773 417-8612

Website: austincomingtogether.org

Services: Quality Early Learning, Career stable housing, team building skills. specialty in the Austin community.

Hours: 9am-5pm M-F

Name: Greater West Town Community Development Project

Address: 500 N Sacramento Blvd, Chicago IL. 60612

Phone: 312 432-1300 Website:gwtp.org

Services: Employment Training and Services.

Hours: M-F 8am-4pm

Name: Westside learning Center

Address: 4624 W Madison St. Chicago, IL 6044

Phone: 312 850-7420

Website: www.ccc.edu/colleges/malcolm-x/departments/pages/westside-learning-center.aspx

Services: Provides accessible and Affordable programs to enrich Lives.

**Hours Vary** 

# 06 Young Adult Parenting Services

WIC

Name: WIC

Address: 641 W 63<sup>rd</sup> St, 60621 Phone: (312) 747-4814

Website: www.fns.usda.gov

Services: Special Supplemental Nutrition Program for Women, Infants, and Children

Hours: 8am-5pm

Name: WIC

Address: 1643 W Cermak Rd. 60608

Phone: (773) 523-0409 Website: www.fns.usda.gov

Services: Special Supplemental Nutrition Program for Women, Infants, and Children

Hours: 8am-5pm

#### **Family Case Management**

Name: Chicago Family Case Management Address: 1548 W Adams St. 60607

Phone: (312) 421-0327

Website: NA

Services: Social services

Hours: Vary

Name: Carole Robertson Center for Learning Address: 2020 W. Roosevelt Rd. St. 60608

Phone: (312) 243-7300 Website: <u>www.crcl.net</u> Services: Social services

Hours: Vary

Name: Chicago Family Case Management Program

Address: 4705 S State St, 60609

Phone: (773) 373-3400 Website: www.firmancs.org Services: Community Services

Hours: 9am-5:30pm

#### Pediatric Clinic

Name: Rush Pediatric Specialty Care Address: 1725 W Harrison St. 60612

Phone: (312) 942-3024 Website: www.rush.edu

Services: Primary care for adults, cancer care, orthopedic care, pediatric primary care for children

Hours: Appointments

Name: Pediatrics On Demand Address: 9330 SW Hwy, 60453

Phone: (708) 424-0900

Website: pedsondemand.com

Services: X-Ray, Rapid Flu and Strep Throat Testing

Hours: 8am-10pm

#### Child Care Financial Assistance

Name: UChicago Child Development Center

Address: 5610 S Drexel Phone: (773) 819-2600

Website: child-care-preschool.brighthorizons.com

Services: Infants, Toddler/Twos, Preschool, and Summer program

**Hours: Appointments** 

Name: Illinois Action for Children Address: 1340 S Damen Ave. 60608

Phone: (312) 823-1100

Website: www.actforchildren.org

Services: For families, Providers, Advocates, and Donors

Hours: 9am-3pm

#### **Family Support Services**

Name: Westside Health Authority Address: 5417 W Division St. 60651

Phone: (773) 378-1878 Website: healthauthority.org

Services: Youth Development, Community Reentry, Employment Services, and Support Services

Hours: Vary

Name: Department Family Support Services

Address: 641 W 63<sup>rd</sup> St. 60621

Phone: (312) 747-0200

Website: www.childrenserviceschicago.com Services: Parents, providers, and communities

Hours: 8am-4pm

#### **Child Care Referrals**

Name: Kids & Company Address: 1255 S State St. Phone: (312) 360-1640

Website: us.kidsandcompany.com

Services: Curriculum, Unique Programming, Referral Program, Back-up care, and Camp

Hours: 8am-6pm

Name: Corporate Child Care Learning Address: 78 W Van Buren St. 60605

Phone: (312) 886-0834

Website: NA

Services: Childcare services

Hours: 8am-6pm

# **07** Government Offices

Name: Village Office The village of Westmont

Address: 31 W Quincy Westmont IL 60559

Phone: 630 981-6200

Website: NA

Services: Administration, Finance

Fire Department, Police Department, Public Works, Community Development.

Hours: Mon-Fri 9am to 5Pm

Name: Illinois DHS Family Community Resource Center in Cook County Northwest ROSC Council

Address: 4105 W Chicago Ave, Chicago, IL 60651

Phone: (773) 265-7000

Website: www.dhs.state.il.us/page.aspx?module=12&officeid=108

Services: management of DHS services, programs and facilities, information for parents looking for quality childcare; and

for childcare providers Hours: M-F 8:30am-5pm

Name: Alderwoman Monique Scott - 24th Ward

Address: 1158 N Keller Street, 60624

Phone: (773) 533-2400

Website:

Services: City services Hours: 9am-5pm

Name: Alderwoman Emma Mitts – 37<sup>th</sup> Ward

Address: 4924 W Chicago Ave, 60651

Phone: (773) 379-0960

Website: www.cityofchicago.org/city/en/about/wards/37.html

Services: City services Hours: 9am-5pm

Name: Alderman Chris Taliaferro – 29th Ward

Address: 6272 W North Ave, 60639

Phone: (773 237-6460 Website: aldtaliaferro.com Services: City services Hours: 9am-5pm

Name: Alderman Jason Ervin – 28<sup>th</sup> Ward Address: 262 W Jackson Ave, 60612

Phone: (773) 533-0900 Website: aldermanErvin.com

Services: City services Hours: 9am-5pm

Name: Alderman Walter Burnette – 27th Ward

Address: 4 N Western Ave, 60612

Phone: (312) 432-1995

Website: aldermanburnett.com

Services: City services Hours: 9am-5pm

Name: Village Office Bellwood Mayor's Office Address: 3200 Washington Blvd Chicago IL, 60104

Phone: 708 547-3500

Website: VILBELLWOOD.ILUS.Org

Services: Mayor's Office, Village Hall, Village Clerk, Village Board, Employment Opportunities.

Hours: 9am-5pm M-F

# **08** Financial Empowerment

#### Financial Prep Talk

Name: Trinity Financial Advisors, LLC Address: 541 N Fairbanks St. 60611

Phone: (312) 245-1300 Website: www.tfa-llc.com

Services: Investments, Financial Planning, and Tax Preparation

Hours: 8am-6pm

Name: Basil Financial Group

Address: 4040 N Lincoln Ave. 60640

Phone: (773) 697-9528

Website: basilfinancialgroup.com

Services: Financial Planning, Investments Advice, and Taxes

Hours: 9am-5pm

#### Financial Resources

Name: Creative Resources Investments Advisors, LLC

Address: 10 S Riverside Plaza. 60606

Phone: (312) 474-6390

Website: NA

Services: Financial support

Hours: 9am-6:30pm

Name: Aequus Wealth Management Resources

Address: 303 W Erie St. 60654

Phone: (312) 664-4090

Website: NA

Services: Financial Advisory

Hours: 9am-5pm

#### Free Money Talk Curriculum

Name: Money Talks EDU

Address: Virtual Phone: NA

Website: moneytalks.education

Services: An introduction to personal finance, creating healthy financial habits, and the benefits of financial literacy

Hours: Vary

Name: The NerdWallet

Address: Virtual Phone: NA

Website: www.nerdwallet.com

Services: credits, banking, investing, insurance, personal loans, student loans, and mortgages

**Hours: Appointments** 

#### Banks

Name: Fifth Third Bank

Address: 174 E 154th St. 60426

Phone: (708) 333-2010 Website: 53.com Services: Banking

Hours: 9am-5:30pm

Name: Chase Bank

Address: 255 W 144<sup>th</sup> St. 60827

Phone: (708) 841-0469 Website: Chase.com Services: Banking Hours: 9am-6pm

Name: ABC Bank

Address: 6400 W North Ave, 60707

Phone: (773) 804-3600

Services: Account setup Banking needs, Savings and Checking Accounts.

Website: N/A